Marco Muia

From: Loseby, Chloe <Chloe.Loseby@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 March 2024 11:31 4

To: Marco Muia

Cc: nick@nickbrookes.co.uk

Subject: Nick Brookes Demolition & Waste Disposal - CAR form Challenge Outcome
Attachments: Nick Brookes Demolition & Waste Disposal_ CAR challenge outcome.pdf

Good morning Marco,

Re: Nick Brookes Demolition & Waste Disposal (EPR; EP3798CS) Compliance Assessment Report 14/09/2023 (ID:
60055/0478595)

Your challenge submitted to the Environment Agency dated 24" November 2023 concerning the content and actions
provided in CAR form ID 60055/0478595 has now been reviewed.

Please find my response attached, due to the length of time taken on this review, an amended CAR form will be issued
with updated timeframes.

If you disagree with the regulatory decision and wish to appeal, please refer to our Complaints Procedure - Environment
Agency - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk). for further information.

With regards
Chloe

Chloe Loseby

EM Team Leader | Cheshire Waste Team

Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington, WA4 1HT
@ 07920416983

Creating a better place

for people and wildlife

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this
message by mistake, please notify the senderimmediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else.
We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment
before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent
to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or
recipient, for business purposes.
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